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201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701

Page 1



Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Organization Information

1. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

To provide food, clothing, shelter, and medical aid to the homeless and hungry within our
community with the objective of providing programs and referrals for families and individuals so
they may become self-sufficient.

2. How long has your organization been in existence? 31 Years __ Months

How long has your organization been in Carson City? 31 Years __ Months
3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization:

We manage food banks, a free dinining room (a la soup kitchen with daily meals), a free
medical clinic, homeless and transitional shelters, homeless showers, homeless laundry area--

and thrift stores to generate funds to provide other services. We also guide/refer clients to other
social sevices organizations and share resouces with these other organizations.

4, How many people do you intend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2011-2012?
# of Youth 7000 # of Adults 10,000 # of Seniors 1.250

S. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2011-2012 will be Carson City residents?
# of Youth 5600 # of Adults 8000 # of Seniors 1000

6. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?

# of full-time employees 15  # of part-time employees 5--100's of volunteers

7. Percentage of organizational funds to be utilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc): $0.00

8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors).

Executive Director Leads the operation with the Board of Directors overseeing the
operations
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9. Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:

Name

Dan Rikalo
Lynn Hunter
Janice McCauley
Darcy Houghton
Ellie Piazza
Lorie Swafford
Brenda Milligan
Mark Marsella
Fr. Jeff Paul

Application for Grant Funds FY 2011-2012

Title

President
Secretary
President-elect
Past President
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Phone

775-720-7065
775-267-3646
775-687-8013
775-882-1777
775-886-6912
775-841-4751
775-450-5015
775-267-9396
775-882-1534
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Program/Proposal Information

10.  Amount of funds requested? $ 30,000

11.  Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population, number
to be served, what the grant will specifically fund. Explain your organization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

We are looking for funding for our vehicle fuel expense. FISH is normally self funding,
but this year with decreased donations and increased needs, we need help. From July 1,
2010 through January 31, 2011 we are running about $50,000 over budget as a whole,
and fuel prices are expected to hit record highs. Our vehicles are used to transport the
homeless to shelters, to work sites, and our dining room. Other vehicles are used to pick-
up donated food or thrift store items.

In addition, we are looking to install duel-paned windows in our our 6 transitional homes
(they currently have single-paned windows). We sub-lease these homes for up to 2 years
at rates well below 50% of the market rate to low income famililes who are supposed to
develop a savings account so they can get more permanent housing. Unfortunately, a lot
of their savings are going to utility bills because of the windows. We now have double-
paned aluminum storm windows on our Emergency Men's shelter and have noticed a
great improvement in utilities and comfort level (we saved 18% on SW Gas bills
comparing last yr from Nov-Jan).

12.  Goals, Objectives & Measurable Outcomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City’s Goals. Please
indicate which goal(s) will be met. Clearly state measurable outcomes of the project.

Tell how you propose to achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of specific
activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the project):

FISH works closely with Health and Human Services and other non-profits to make sure
we have a "Healthy Community". Enclosed with this packet is the 2010 client services
data that shows our impact. We will continue to meet the needs of the community, and
report our 2011 data as needed.

We anticipate a 25% decrease in SW Gas bills for the transitional homes that get duel-
paned vinyl windows. The resident pay their own utilities, so the savings would help

them become self-sufficent by reducing their costs.

Our fuel purchases will be made throughout the year, and the windows should be
installed within 6 weeks of approval, barring unforseen circumstances.

13.  Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit. If this is
an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future years.

Carson's hungry and homeless population will benefit since we will be able to continue to
provide services by re-allocating funds that would normally go toward fuel.
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As for our transitional homes, we average over 20 adults and children in these houses... some of
whom are members of the CC Circles Iniative. FISH and Circles are finding new ways to
coordinate our efforts as we push/pull our needy citizens out of poverty.

The windows are a one-time expense, and assuming the economy gets back on track and fuel
prices moderate, the fuel request is not expected to be an on-going request.

14.  Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area
providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your
project will compliment other existing programs?

We share resources with several other non-profits including Food for Thought, Ron
Wood, Salvation Army, various Church organizations, etc. We also share names of
clients who receive holiday meal baskets to avoid duplication of Turkey dinners.

15.  Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended
expenditures and revenues.

$12,000 used to purchase fuel for vehicles, freeing up funds to provide other services.
$18,000 to install duel-paned windows in our 6 transitional homes (2 @$2,400, 4 @
3,300).

16.  Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? [X] Yes [ No
If yes, please list:

Year Amount Program/Event
2006 $330,565 Carson Block Grant for down payment on facilities
2010 $43,300 Facilities improvement through the Carson Block Grant
2011 $76,500 Pending Block grant

Required Attachments:

X A copy of your 501(c)3 Designation Letter from the IRS. For branches of a larger
organization (i.e., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for your
umbrella organization.

X A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or
branches, a more simple budget showing income and expenses is acceptable. Also include an
IRS form 990.

X Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 2010-
2011 you must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those funds

were spent. Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an Annual
Report has not been included.
X Signed Guidelines for Grants (please keep a copy for your files).
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C.S.Final 2010.12

»

Feb

v duplrected

Friends In Service Helping
Client Services Provided

Jan Mar
Persons given assistance 1,752 1,155 1.232
Number of Households 708 500 506
Veterans 1€ 22 22
Handicaps 96 55 65
New Families 112 80 84
County Totalis: { Individuals)
Carson 1,377 903 997
Douglas 82 46 50
Lyon 151 109 102
Storey 17 7 8
Washoe 2 1 1
Other 123 8% 74
County Totals: 1,752 1,155 1,232
Age Breakdowns:
0 through 17 years 714 443 471
18 through 59 years 940 626 670
Seniors 60 and up 98 86 91
Gender and Ethnic Breakdowns:
Males 854 582 638
Females 898 573 594
Caucasian 1,008 703 769
Hispanic 465 298 293
Native American 34 21 31
Black 18 15 13
Other 227 117 126
Units of Service Provided:
Food Pantry Meals 7,809 9,243 5,148
Gas and Bus Vouchers 7 4 0
Referrals (Specific) 0 0 0
Pass out Information Referral 101 102 98
Wylie Family Shelter 7 6 7
Focus Men’s Shelter 14 13 14
Nights of Lodging 0 ] ]
Wylie and Focus Meals 857 699 723
SHGA nightly average 24 22 22
Dining Room Meal Tickets 245 181 109
Dining Room meals 1,738 1,427 1,731
Counseling Sessions 22 26 15
Thrift Store Vouchers 56 46 17
Homeless Prevention - Dollars $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Homeless Prevention - Clients 0 0 0
Child Care Grants 0 0 0
Prescription Grants 270 175 291
Dental - Dollars
Dental - Patients 0 0 0
Safe - Dollars $ 4899.00 $ 3,321.00 $ 2,454.59
Safe - Clients 57 37 26
Showers 88 105 145
Laundry-Wash & Dry 104 116 118
Medical 91 100 113
Holiday Turkey Baskets 0 0 0

* Total chients is "unduplicated” chents served during the year.

FISH meets t(

‘ed Way Standards of Excellence

Apr May Jun Jul Aug
1,266 1,440 1,456 1,539 1,420
573 620 655 692 633
22 30 23 26 16
70 90 90 107 a9
92 104 110 116 94
1,004 1,173 1,194 1,230 1,186
21 54 67 70 34
120 96 68 140 114
3 5 3 1 3
7 0 0 ] 1
111 112 124 98 82
1,266 1,440 1,456 1,539 1,420
457 565 558 592 539
724 790 786 838 776
85 85 112 109 105
632 687 702 746 686
634 753 754 793 734
773 921 873 1,008 904
331 315 308 297 302
32 39 51 34 3
6 13 11 17 10
124 152 213 183 173
8,748 9,477 10,068 11,646 10,308
1 12 3 [ 5
[¢] 1 0 0 237
66 75 38 71 175
6 3 5 9 4
5 [} o 0 0
0 0 0 0 1]
420 135 115 212 248
22 22 16 12 8
184 216 297 306 273
1,664 1,611 1,750 1,940 2,169
25 18 28 23 16
40 62 98 117 65
$0.00 $411.00 $943.61 $0.00 $0.00

0 8 21 26 24
0 o] o] [ 0
304 300 316 284 297

- $ -
0 0 0 0 0

$ 245459 $ 308900 $ 404543 $ 254289 $ 232649
26 33 41 26 23
114 108 199 184 204
96 92 82 104 82
115 94 102 119 93
0 0 0 1] 4]
ity, NV 89706

138 E. Long Street, Ca(

487
750
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687
920
211

185

$ 2,713.85
28
207
98
76
[¢]

510

118
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750
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257

176
9,645

260
112

172

248
1,625

$ 5,551.49
61

183

66
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[¢]

Nov
2,451

$ 2,494 .44
24
140
70
75
537

650
853

799
795

446
33

143

12,318

119
530

Calendar Year 2010
otal” Average
18,057 1,505
7,709 642
271 23
987 82
1,204 100

o ..
14,524 8¢ /a 1,210
729 ~

2,087

115,383
42
1,314
1,084’
64
54
651
4,334
15
2,858
20,122
221
721
$1,704.61
115
0
3,348
$ -
0
$39,599.04
406
1,751
1,124
1,198
1,067

61

1,505

581

361

15

238

1,677

18

60

$142.05

10

0
279

$ -

0

$ 3,299.92
34

146
94
100
89
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{



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

District _ 300 N. Los Angeles Street, MS 7043

Director = . Los Angeles, CA 90012
Person to Contact:

FRIENDS IN SERVICE HELPING-EMERGENCY #&:Lhon;%ﬁinber

REFERRAL SERVICE (213) 894-2336

138 E. LONG STREET Refer Reply to:

CARSON CITY, NV 89706-2504 ‘ E0(0306)98
Date:

MARCH 10, 1998
EIN: 94-2590904

Dear Taxpayer:

This letter is in response to your request for a copy of
the determination letter for ths above named orcanization.

Our records indicate this organization was recognized tc
be exempt from Federal Income Tax in MAY 1979 as
described in Internal Revenue Code Ssction S501(c (3). It is
further classified as an organization that is nc: a private
foundation as defined in Section S03(a) of the C de, becauses 't
is an organization described in Section 170(b) (: (A) (vi).

The exempt status for the determination let-er issued ir
MAY 1979 continues to be in efiect.

If you need further assistance, please contict our offic-=
at the above address or telephone number.

Sin~zarely,

Dis 'osure Assistant
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Benjamin C. Steele, CPA steele Jonathan S. Steele, CPA

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

F.I.S.H.

Emergency Referral Service Program
Carson City, Nevada

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of F.I.S.H. - Emergency
Referral Service Program (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2010, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management.  Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of F.I.S.H. - Emergency Referral Service Program as of June 30, 2010,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

d Apd 1L

Carson City, Nevada
July 31, 2010

680 West Nye Lane, #2022
Carson City, Nevada 89703
Phone: (775) 882-7198 + Fax: (775) 883-4346

Members of the Nevada Society of Certified FPublic Accountants
Members of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



F.I.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program
Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2010

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 157,651
Employee Advances 50
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 157,701
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 2,197,244
OTHER ASSETS
Deposits 3,923
Investment 26,625
Loan Fees, Net of Amortization 12,795
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 43,343
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,398,288
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 6,177
Accrued Liabilities 1,800
Accrued Payroll and Vacation Pay 39,984
Accrued Payroll Taxes and Other Withholdings 4,269
Current Portion Mortgage Payable 37,102
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 89,332
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgage Payable, Net of Current Portion 1,759,865
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,849,197
NET ASSETS
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 3,534
Unrestricted Net Assets 545,557
TOTAL NET ASSETS 549,091
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,398,288

See Accompanying Accountant's Audit Report & Notes to Financial Statements
2



F.I.S.H.

Emergency Referral Service Program
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Grants and Contracts
Contributions
Thrift Store Income
Shelter Income
Recycle Income
Rental Income
Fundraising Income
Interest Income
Other Income

Total Unrestricted Support and Revenues

EXPENSES
Program Services
General and Administrative
Fundraising
Loss on Sale of Assets
Interest Expense

Total Unrestricted Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily Restricted Income
Temporarily Restricted Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, June 30, 2009

Net Assets, June 30, 2010

$

98,742
835,068
616,212

45,565

15,214

24,087

1,770
524
303

1,637,485

1,226,064
158,249
14,751
4,457
142,613

1,546,134

91,351

17,009
(21,202)

(4,193)

87,158

461,933

$

549,091

See Accompanying Accountant's Audit Report & Notes to Financial Statements

3



F.1.S.H

Emergency Referral Service Program
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Supportive Management
Focus  Family Dining Intake and Housing Total Program and

Thrift Stores  House Room Food Bank Referral Program Health Clinic Services Administration Fundraising Total
Professional Fees $ - % - $ - 3 - 3 - 3 78 $ - 8 78 $ 9,040 $ - 8 9,118
Advertising 649 - - - - - - 649 260 390 1,299
Awards & Grants - - - 51 - - - 51 (500) 5,000 4,551
Burglary - Theft 100 - - - - - - 100 100 - 200
Client Services 15,884 - - 589,576 1,519 - 140 607,119 - - 607,119
Commissions 15,389 - - - - - - 15,389 - - 15,389
Conferences - - - - - - - - 45 - 45
Contract Labor - - - - - - - - 21,187 - 21,187
Dues & Subscriptions 60 - - - - - - 60 1,020 - 1,080
Equipment Purchases 761 168 62 - - - 509 1,500 111 - 1,611
Food Purchases - - (20,322) 28,091 - - - 7,769 - - 7,769
Fuel 6,409 2250 - 3,301 32 - - 11,992 - - 11,992
Fundraising - - - 944 - - - 944 1,508 761 3,213
Insurance 16,584 4,337 3,070 5,793 8,075 2,493 1,246 41,598 2,115 - 43,713
Taxes & Licenses 713 - 15 121 - - - 849 593 - 1,442
Maintenance 8,845 4468 1,701 849 29 1,417 - 17,309 1,472 - 18,781
Medical Services - - - - - - 739 739 - - 739
Miscellaneous 2,299 589 2,995 432 23 - - 6,338 1,837 303 8,478
Office Expense 8,022 236 - 81 74 - 70 8,483 3,228 3,771 15,482
Payroll Taxes 17,835 1,464 2,880 1,586 6,308 542 - 30,615 6,439 - 37,054
Printing & Publications 914 - - - - - - 914 90 4,526 5,530
Public Relations - - - - - - - - 1,495 - 1,495
Rent 46,584 2928 - - - 9,687 - 59,199 1,202 - 60,401
Telephone & Utilities 32,604 10,038 6,011 5,787 7,868 11,046 4,600 77,954 4,721 - 82,675
Wages & Benefits 183,126 16,835 33,131 17,490 73,725 6,440 - 330,746 64,127 - 394,873
Depreciation & Amort. 1,775 487 1,144 2,263 - - - 5,669 38,159 - 43,828

$ 358552 g43800 $ 30687 § 656365 $ 97653 § 31,703 § 7304 $ 1,226,064 $ 158249 $ 14,751 $ 1,399,064

See Accompanying Accountant's Audit Report & Notes to Financial Statements
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F.I.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation and Amortization
Loss on Disposal of Property
Increase in Employee Advances
Increase in Accounts Payable
Decrease in Accrued Payroll Taxes

Increase in Accrued Payroll and Vacation Pay

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Payments on Mortgage Payable

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30, 2009
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30, 2010

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid for Interest

87,158

43,828
4,457
50

8

226
(11,805)

123,922

(47,003)

(47,003)

(29,848)

(29,848)

47,071

118,794

157,651

142,613

See Accompanying Accountant's Audit Report & Notes to Financial Statements
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F.I.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

F.I.S.H. Emergency Referral Service Program is a non-profit corporation established to help needy
individuals through operation of FOCUS houses, a family dining room, senior breakfast program,
food bank, child care, and information and referral services. Funding is provided through the
operation of three thrift stores, public support including United Way, and government grants and
contracts.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, whereby income is recognized when earned and costs and expenses are
recognized when the obligations are incurred. Accordingly all significant receivables, payables,
and other liabilities are reflected.

2. Basis of Presentation

Financial statement preparation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its FASB ASC 958-210-45-1, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under FASB ASC 958-210-45-1, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted
net assets.

3. Support and Revenue

During 2010 approximately 38% of the organization's revenue is generated from sales of
donated merchandise through the thrift stores. An additional 36% of revenues is generated
from donations of food to the dining room and food bank. The balance of support and revenues
comes primarily from direct and indirect support, government grants and contracts, donations,
charges for services, rental income, and interest and miscellaneous income.

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.
Contributions received with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same year in which
the contributions are received are classified as unrestricted contributions.



F.I.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3. Support and Revenue (Continued)

Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their fair values in the period received.
Contributions of donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need
to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at their fair values in the period
received.

4. Contributed Services - Volunteers

A substantial number of volunteers have donated significant amounts of their time to the
Organization's program services. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements
for those services since they do not meet the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958-605-
25-2 and FASB ASC 958-605-30-2, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions
Made.

5. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

6. Capitalization, Depreciation and Amortization

It is the Organization's policy to capitalize property and equipment over $1,000. Lesser
amounts are expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of
property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such
donations are reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated
asset to a specific purpose. Depreciation is computed by the straight line method at rates
based on the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 3-10
Vehicles 3-5
Leasehold Improvements 10
Building 30

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2010 was $41,665. Amortization of Loan
Fees was $2,163.



F.I.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
7. Income Taxes

The Organization is a nonprofit organization as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and, as such, is exempt from federal and state income taxes. The Organization
purchased the strip mall in which they are located in June 2006. The rental income generated
from the strip mall is considered unrelated business income and is subject to income taxes.
The net loss from rental operations was $0 for the year ended June 30, 2010, resulting in
federal income tax of $0.

8. Investments

Investments are composed of land not used for the Organization's exempt purpose, but held for
investment purposes only, and is carried at cost.

9. Advertising Expense

The Organization expenses advertising production costs as they are incurred and advertising
communication costs the first time advertising takes place. Any costs which meet the
requirements to be capitalized are not material.

10. Sales and Use Tax

The Organization has been granted a sales and use tax exemption for Nevada sales and use
tax under Nevada Revised Statutes section 372.326.

11. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. At
June 30, 2010, there were no cash equivalents.

12. Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the Organization's various programs and supporting services have been
summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.



F.I.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

13. Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash in banks. The Organization deposits its cash in financial institutions.
At times, the account balances may exceed the institution's federally insured limits. The
Organization has not experienced any losses on such accounts. At June 30, 2010, the
Organization's bank balances were within the federally insured limits.

The Organization is supported by the public. It is always considered reasonably possible that
benefactors, grantors or contributors might be lost in the near term. The Organization operates
in the Carson City, Dayton and Lyon and Douglas County areas of Nevada. Future operations,
including thrift store sales, could be affected by changes in the economic or other conditions in
that geographical area.

14. Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated events and transactions
for potential recognition or disclosure through July 31, 2010, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.

NOTE 3 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

All of the restrictions on net assets at the end of 2010 are related to funds received in conjunction
with the Emergency Food and Shelter Program Grant. These grant funds are restricted to the
purchase of food items to be disbursed to homeless individuals and those in need. As such, all
funds received are required to be held in separate bank accounts and are temporarily restricted
until expended. Temporarily restricted net assets available for the specified purpose of this grant
totaled $3,534 at June 30, 2010, and were held in the following bank accounts:

Cash in Bank - ESFP Lyon County $ 736
Cash in Bank - FEMA 2,798
Total Temporarily Restricted Funds, June 30, 2010 $ 3,534




F.I.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At June 30, 2010 the cost and related accumulated depreciation of property and equipment
consisted of the following:

Accumulated

Cost Depreciation Net
Land $ 911,880 $ - $ 911,880
Building 1,367,820 141,749 1,226,071
Equipment, Furniture, Fixtures, and Vehicles 174,482 119,289 55,193
Leasehold Improvements 368,632 364,532 4100

$ 2822814 $ 625570 § 2,197,244

NOTE 5 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Employees of the Organization are entitled to paid vacation and sick leave depending on job
classification, length of service, and other factors. Vested or accumulated vacation pay and sick
leave that is expected to be liquidated is reported as an expenditure and fund liability. Amounts
accrued for employees but not yet used totaled $24,845 at June 30, 2010 and are included in
accrued payroll and vacation pay.

NOTE 6 - FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

The Organization has been awarded grants from various Federal, State and local entities to provide
food and shelter to homeless individuals. These grants are considered to be exchange
transactions. Accordingly, revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized as
incurred. Grant activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows:

Grant Receipts 60,269
Grant Expenditures (64,462)
Refundable Advances, June 30, 2010 $ - (4,193)
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F.1.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 7 - IN-KIND SUPPORT

The Organization has recorded donated services and materials, including food, in the financial
statements at the estimated fair value at the date of the donations. This amount is then offset by an
entry to client services expense. If the items are sold in the thrift stores, the sales revenue is
reported at that time. The amounts reflected in the current year were $605,460.

NOTE 8 - OPERATING LEASES

Operating leases arise from the leasing to homeless individuals, residences the Organization
leases from the State of Nevada. Initial lease terms are for 24 months. The expense related to the
leasing of these residences from the State of Nevada was $9,603 for the year ended June 30,
2010.

In addition, the Organization leases retail space in the strip mall it owns. Initial lease term was for 5
years commencing May 2006. Investment in this operating lease at June 30, 2010, is as follows:

Building, at Cost $ 157,398
Loan Origination Fees 2,488
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (17,139)
Net Investment in Operating Lease $ 142,747

Future minimum rental payments to be received on all non-cancelable operating leases are
contractually due as follows as of June 30, 2010:

Year Ending June 30
2011 $ 20,665

$ 20,665

11



F.I.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 9 - LEASE COMMITMENTS

On September 1, 2006, the Organization entered into an agreement with Fred Maida to lease real
property located at 1231 Service Drive, Gardnerville, Nevada containing 4,700 square feet of rental
area. The term of the lease is 3 years terminated August 31, 2009. The payment amount has not
changed and currently the agreement is a month to month arrangement. The Organization is
currently in the process of renegotiating this lease. Rent expense under this lease for the year
ended June 30, 2010, was $31,162.

On September 18, 2000, the Organization entered into an agreement to lease property from the
State of Nevada, known as "Building 62" containing 1630 square feet at $.119 per square foot, or
$200 per month. The term of the lease is 8 years and terminated August 31, 2008. The payment
amount has not changed and currently the agreement is a month to month arrangement. The
Organization is currently in the process of renegotiating this lease. Rent expense under this lease
for the year ended June 30, 2010, was $2,400.

On April 11, 2000, the Organization entered into an agreement to lease property from the State of
Nevada, at 116, 117,118 and 119 Sierra Avenue, Carson City, Nevada at $.125 per square foot, or
approximately $600 per month. The term of the lease is for 5 years,with an option to renew for an
additional 5 years. Rent expense under this lease for the year ended June 30, 2010, was $7,203.
Future minimum lease payments for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011 are $6,003.

On September 18, 2000, the Organization entered into an agreement to lease property from the
State of Nevada, known as "Building 110" containing 2,000 square feet at $.122 per square foot, or
approximately $244 per month. All costs incurred in the renovation on "Building 110" will be
credited to the rent payments through the initial lease and one renewal. The term of the lease is 8
years, with an option to renew for an additional 8 years. The Organization is currently in the
process of renegotiating this lease. Rent expense under this lease for the year ended June 30,
2010, was $2,928.

On January 30, 2007, the Organization entered into an agreement with Joe Fraga to lease real
property located at 7010 Hwy 50 East, Dayton, Nevada containing 1,600 square feet of rental area.
The term of the lease is 2 years, commencing on August 1, 2006 and terminating on July 31, 2008.
The payment amount has not changed and currently the agreement is a month to month
arrangement. Rent expense under this lease for the year ended June 30, 2010, was $8,460. The
Organization is currently in the process of renegotiating this lease.

12



F.I.S.H.
Emergency Referral Service Program
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

NOTE 9 - LEASE COMMITMENTS - (CONTINUED)

On September 28, 2009, the Organization entered into an agreement with David Hardy to lease
real property located at 10126 Hwy 50 East, Mound House, Nevada containing 3,100 square feet of
rental area. The term of the lease is 4 years, commencing on November 1, 2009 and terminating
on October 30, 2013. The payment amount for November and December 2009 is $950 per month
and increases to $ 1,300 thru December 2011. Rent expense under this lease for the year ended
June 30, 2010, was $9,700.

Total future mimimum lease payments for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, on the above
leases are $18,528.

NOTE 10 - MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE

On June 7, 2006, the Organization purchased the property located at 1601 through 1611 North
Carson Street and 138, 140, 142 and 150 East Long Street, Carson City, Nevada. This property
secures a note with BB&T Bank in the original amount of $1,912,500. Monthly payments are made
in the amount of $14,588.94, which includes principal and interest. The interest rate is 7.75% per
annum and the note matures June 2016, at which time all unpaid principal and interest is due and
payable. Aggregate maturities on long term debt over the next five years are as follows:

Year Ending June 30

2011 $ 37,102

2012 40,082

2013 43,301

2014 46,778

2015 50,535

Thereafter 1,579,169

Total Long-term Debt 1,796,967
Less Current Portion (37,102)
Long-term Debt Net of Current Portion $ 1,759,865

13



Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung

o 990
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Prior Year Current Year
g| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, lineth) 860,587 935,580
| 9 Program service revenue (PartVill, fine2g) 686,239 677,294
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Form 990 (2009) FISH~-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 2

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 890 07 980-EZ? | ... ... e [] Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICBS? e [ Yes (X[ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and

allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 7,304 inciuding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4¢_Total program service expenses P> 1,256,627
Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2008) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 3
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1

12

12A

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20

L2

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributers? L 2
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If “Yes," complete

Schedule C, Partl 4
Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations, Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e)

notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part it .~~~ o 5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have

the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Partl 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule O, Parti: .~ ... 7
Did the organization maintain collections of works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part lll 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part

X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part IV 9
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or

quasi-endowments? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV ... 10
Is the organization's answer to any of the following questions “Yes"? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VILVIIL X, or Xas applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part VI.

Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII.

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII.

Did the organization report an amount for other assets related in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX.

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts X1, X!I, and XIil.

(>

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes

If "Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIll is optiopal. [12A

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule T 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 142 X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,

business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parttt 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any

organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F,Partt 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals Jocated outside the United States? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partt) 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedute G, Patt 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partt. .~~~ 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 922

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ... 19 X
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH .. .. ....................... 20 X

DAA

Form 880 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Scheduie |, Patts fandti 21
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts tandtt .. 22
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,"goto line2s .~~~ | 24a_ X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partl .~~~ 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1 . ... 250
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partil 26
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Pastiv... 28a
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
SChedUIe L‘ Part |V ....................................................................................................... 28b
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a
family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,
Part IV .................................................................................................................. 28c x
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedulem 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M _ 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part l .................................................................................................................... 31 x
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N' Part R 32 x
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete ScheduleR,Partt 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pants Il,
LV, BRGNS 1 2] S
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule R, PartV, ine2 ... ... 35 X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PatV, fine2 38 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organizatiéﬁ """""""""""""""
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Schedule R,
P Yl 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... ... .. ... ... . . 38 X
Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2009) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page §

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes | No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 4
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable ;
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize wWinners? e 1c X
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 44
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 26 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see
instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by |
TS FBIUM? 3 | X
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedueo 3| X

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a X

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes,” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding

Prohibited Tax Shefter Transaction? . ... 5c

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not taxdeductible?
Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827

Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract?

For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
POGUI OO D
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667?

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites =~~~ 10b
Section §01(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or SharehOIders ................................................ 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b

............ | 12

DAA

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 2009) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and

for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body 1a | 10

b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1| 10 ‘
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
& Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets?
6  Does the organization have members or stockholders? ...
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members

Yes | No

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached

at the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule® .. .............................. 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If“Yes,* does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? .. .............................. 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form'? ...................................................................................................................
411a Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13

b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give

<K

810 CONICIS 12b
¢ Does the organiza By rIy and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes \
doscrog ¥ Schacie Obowisindone o 126 | X
13 Does the 27 a writlen whistieblower poiicy? T a] X
14 Doestheorganlzatlonhaveawnttendocumentretentlonanddestructlon policy? . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by '
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? -
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization X

If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entty during the year?
b If“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate 7
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed» NONE
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appllcable) 990, and 990-T (501(c)@)s only) T
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's website Upon request
9 escribe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.

20 \State the name, physlcal ad,slress and telephone numberqu the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: B _{ my Vechbmpn %138 € Lows 5 £, Carser MV, 87706

DAA Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
m es, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)
who recsived reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A (B) (€} (D) (E)
Name and Titie Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable
hours per compensation compensation

week % from from related

the organizations
organijzation (W-2/1099-MISC)
(W-2/1099-MISC)

sakoydwio)
pajesuadwod ysaybiy
Jouuo4

Joyo31p Jo|

aaysnu) [ENPIAIPUY
28)SN [eUCHMASUY|

oakojdwe Aay

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

Form 990 (2009)



2009) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 8

. Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (8) ©) (D) € {F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per =T = =oz] © compensation compensation amount of
week ER 2 2 & g from from related other
35 4 ® |28 3 the organizations compensation
gE 73558 8 organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
g 3 2|88 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
g 5 '§ 3 and related
§ @ § organizations
g g
&
AD  Total . .. iieiii.ii.i.... »

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization p 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchindividual . .. .. ... ... ... ...
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

VIR e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

B
Name and b&él)ness address Deicgptugn %f services Comégr?saﬁon

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization 0
DAA Form 990 (2009)

=




Form 990 (2009) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE

, grants
Oou!

94-2590904

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events

-
n

1a ’
1b .
1c
....... 1 d
Government grants {contributions) | 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, .
and similar amounts not included above | 4¢ 835,068|

$ 569,845

1,770

-0 0o T
P
(-3
»
@
a =
°
<
[~
3
N
L]
f=o
o
3
("]

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:
Total. Add lines 1a—-1f

> o

| Program Service Revenue | Contributions, gi

Other Revenue

Busn. Code

N
L]

THRIFT STORE SALES

98,742/7”

o

(A)
Total revenue

AR

935 580/

616,212

RelSte)d or

exempt
function

revenue

R

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

616,212

B
H
L
2
8

45,565

45,565

(1)
&
[+]
:
H
2
:

15,214

15,214

g
B
L]
g
8

303

303

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

677,294)

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | 2

524

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds p

5 Royalties ...

(i) Real
24,087
24,012

75

Gross Rents
Less: rental exps.
Rental inc. or (loss)
Net rental income or (loss)
Sa’;‘: m;“m (i) Securities (i) Other
61,000 .

;'n.nc

other than invento
b Less: costor other
basis & sales exps.
Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss)
Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding $ ...
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part 1V, line 18 a

65,457

©

o

T
Y
@
4
o
]
Q
§
>
@
[
»
o

Net income or (loss) from fundraisin
Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a

O

©
4
®
-~
=
[e]
o
3
o
[+]
=
—
[«]
(7.3
(.
=
=
o
3
[(e]
[
3
3
[7e]
[}
23
<
[=d
[ ]
(7]

10a Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances a

Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .

o

> |

(1]

Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code}.

11a | TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED INCOME

-4,457 E

17,009

-

s

75

-21,202

~4,193};

12 Total Revenue. See instructions. ................. »

1,604,823

= ,‘%gw-e

75

661,777

DAA

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) FISH~EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

A B C D
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total t(ax;)aenses Progra(m ).'.ervice Managt(sm)ent and Funéra)ising

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line22 = |
Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) . ...
Other salaries andwages 394,873 330,746 64,127
Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits

w

»

o

-~

10 Payrolitaxes .. .. ... .. 37,054 30,615 6,439
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . ..
bLegal .. ...
¢ Accounting 9,118 78 9,040
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 o
f Investment managementfees
g Other ... 849,178 195,796 39,021 14,361
12 Advertising and promotion 1,299 649 260 390
13 Officeexpenses . .
14 Information technology . . ..
15 Royalties L
16 Ocoupancy | . .. ... ... 60,401 59,199 1,202
17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 nterest .. ... 126,198 126,198
21 Paymentsto affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 39,544

23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together | . :
and labeled miscellaneous may notexceed | = o ? . e
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.):j : ! ; » o

o a0 T o

f All other expenses

25 _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 1,517,665 1,256,627 246,287 14,751

26 Joint costs. Check here > | | if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation ....................

DAA Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE

94-2590904 Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing .. ... ... 23,344 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 95,450| 2 157,651
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key ?
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
SChedU|e L ..................................................................... 5
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(N)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete
part " Of SChedUIe L ............................................................. 6
8| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net T 100| 7 50
@| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment. cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 2,822,815}
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 625,573 2,206,863 10c 2,197,242
11 Investments—publicly traded securites . . ... .. 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part v, linet1 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, linet1 .~~~ 13
14 Intangibleassets . 14 12,795
15 Otherassets. See PartIV,line 11 . ... 29,398| 15 30,548
__|16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34) . ... ....................... 2,355,155| 16 2,398,286
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 6,169 17 6,175
18 Grantspayable
19 Def.".d revgnue ................................................................
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities
3 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
3_‘_:‘ 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
é employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
| persons. Complete Part ll of Schedule L . . ...
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 1,829,421 24 1,796,967
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of ScheduleD 57,632] 25 46,053
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... ... ... . .\ ioiioiiiiiiiiii i, 1,893,222| 28 1,849,195
2 Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check hers P X! and A :
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. .
|27 Unrestricted netassets . 454,207 27 545,557
@ |28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... ... ... 7,726| 28 3,534
’g 29 Permanently restricted netassets 29
u=. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here I D
'5 and complete lines 30 through 34. L
|30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
# |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
2 32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds =~ 32
|3 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... 461,933[ 33 549,091
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... .................................... 2,355,155| a4 2,398,286

DAA

Form 990 (2009)



FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904

Page 12

Financial Statements and Reporting

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual : Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
¢ If“Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:
@ Separate basis l___’ Consolidated basis B Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337?
b If"Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

'2a

Yes | No

2b

2c

3a

X

3b

X

DAA

Form 990 (2009)



SCHEDULEA H | : i |0MBMAusmn
(Formh 990 or 990-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete If the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury

-EZ, rate instructions.
Intomal Revenus Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. > See sepa

Name of the organization FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE Employer identification number
PROGRAM 94-2590904

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(li). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1}(A)(ili). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complste Part I1.)

6 % A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Iil.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type Il c E Type llI-Functionally integrated d D Type |lI-Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

10
1

-

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check thisbox []
9 Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any ofthe T
following persons?
(I) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No

and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization?
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above?

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (il) EIN (iti) Type of organization (Iv} Is the organization | {v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 in col. (1) listed in your | the organization in |organization in col. support
above or IRC section goveml'ng document? col, (D of your (l) Organized inthe
(see instructions)) support? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total .

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2009

DAA



Schedule A (F

rm 990 or 990-E2) 2009 FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Pa
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)

e2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line §, 7, or 8 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) > (a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 842,077 434,532 684,527 860,587 933,810 3,755,533

Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 __842,077 434,532 __684,527

860,587 __933,810 3,755,533

The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included . ‘o P

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount o : - . o
shown on fine 11, column (f) ir . o

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . . - ; , b

PR

el e 3,755,533

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4 842,077 434,532 684,527 860,587 933,810 3,755,533

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUTCES . ... .........cccovnerrninnns 1,552 524 2,076

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon .................. 0

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartIV.) .................. 661,777 661,777
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 |

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere .. ...............................ooooo il > [ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 84.98%

Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part |, line 14 15 99.94%

33 1/3 % support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3 % or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ...~~~ > @
33 1/3 % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3 % or more, check thi§ ...........

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..~ > D
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%.612 ..............

more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 ié 1 0% .o.r .........

more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 H
4

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2005 {b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any "unusualgrants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that Is refated to the
organization's fax-exempt purpose . ... ... ..

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

8 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disquaiified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Add “ne‘ 7a ‘nd 7b ..................
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line€) ...

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) »> (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 {f) Total
9  Amounts from line &

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES ... ... ...civiereanenerninenns

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10aand 106

11  Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,

and12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisbox and Stop here . .. .. ... ... ... . . @ i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiins > [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2008 (iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, colurn () 15 %
16__ Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, line 16 . ... ... .. . . . .. . . . @i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Partlll, ine 17 s 18 %
1%a 33 1/3 % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3 % and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D

b 33 1/3 % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3 %, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions >

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009



(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations requirfsd by Part Il, Iing 10;
Part Il line 17a or 17b; and Part lIl, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

....................................................................

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2009
DAA



:‘;:‘:g;'o'",% - Schedule of Contributors OMS No. 1545-0047

or 890-PF) . P Attach to Form 990, 980-E2, or 990-PF. 2009

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE
PROGRAM 94-2590904

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[] 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

@ For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater
of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VHii, line 1h or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and
1.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or
educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Iil.

l:l For a section 501(c)7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not
aggregate to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more
during the year > s

Caution, An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part 1V, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box in the heading of its Form
990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ,
or 980-PF).

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)
for Form 890, 990-EZ, or $90-PF.

DAA



SCHEDULE,D Supplemental Financial Statements |_oM8 No. 1545-0047

) i “Ygs,” to Form 990,
o D a0 oo 2009
ﬂ?.”;‘:'.“;:ﬁim'suﬁ‘“ » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE
PROGRAM 94-2590904

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
- (a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . . . . ... ...
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atendofyear ... ...
Did the organization inform ali donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? .. ... .. ... ... D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
poge conferring impermissible private benefit? . .. .. ... D Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) D Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of certified historic structure

Preservation of open space

2 Compiete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

N b WN -

“/|Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements ... .. .. ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .. ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a) . . ... . ... ... .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . 2d

§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(i) and section 170(h)A)B)II)? .. ... ... . . .. [ ] Yes D No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financiai statements that describes

the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part |V, line 8.
1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 » S

(if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $

2 [f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financia! gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 > s _ _
b Assetsincludedin Form 990, PatX g
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. ' Schedule D (Form 890) 2009

DAA



rm 990) 2009 FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE

94-2590904 Page 3

Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Other

mn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value
. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line15,) ... ... . ................... ... ... .. ' '\ . ooooiiiiiii,, >
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability (b) Amount ’
Federal income taxes
EMPLOYER WITHHOLDINGS 46,053
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) > 46,053}

2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (F

m eg0) 2009 FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Page 4

Donated

© O ~NO! A WON -

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1
Total expenses (Form 990, Part iX, column (A), line 25)

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8

1,604,823

1,517,665

87,158

services and use of facilities

w [co |~ | |y | |3 |N

r (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combinelines3and9 .. ... ... ................... 10

87,158

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 |

1,604,823

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
Donated services and use of facilities 2b

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 2d .

a
b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢c
d
e

Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIli, line 7b 4a

1,604,823

b Other Describe InPartXIV) ... b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

enue. Add lines 3 and 4c.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1,604,823

-

onooca ™

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4b .
c Addlinesdaanddb | 4c

penses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line 18.) . 5

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1

Prior year adjustments 2b

1,517,665

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Other losses 2¢ .

Addlines 2athrough2d ... ... . 2

1,517,665

1,517,665

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 11, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b

and 2b; Part V,

line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XllI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete

this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Fqm 990) 2008 FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page §
i Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

DAA



SCHEDULE,.M | OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)

Noncash Contributions
P Complete if the organizations answered “Yes"” on Form 2

990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990,

Name of the organizaton FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE Employer Identification number
PROGRAM 94-2590904
Types of Property

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if | Number of Contributions Revenues reported on Method of determining
applicable Form 980, Part VIlI, line 1g revenues

Art—Works of art

Art—Historical treasures

Art—Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household L
goods .

N h ON =

Securities—Closely held stock
Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests

12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures

14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other

15 Real estate—Residential

16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles

19  Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy .. ...,
22 Historical artifacts

23  Scientific specimens

24  Archeological artifacts

-

S o0 ®m-uo
3
2
e
3
2]
f =4
o
°
g
2

-

26 Oher®( ... ... )X |11 569,845
26 Other®( . ... ... )
21 Other»( ... ... )
28 Other ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 28

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ..
b [f"Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part I1.
31  Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
contribUtionS? ............................................................................................................
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMABUEONS? |
b If*Yes,” describe in Part Il
33  Iifthe organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Patt Il.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule M (Form 990) 2009

DAA



Schedule M (Forrg 990) 2000 FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 2
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b,

32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2009
DAA



| _OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 890

(Form 990) Complete tg pro\ggg Informati?g for resgglrt\lses ﬁ sfpeclﬂc questions on 2009
orm or to provide any a onal information.

Department of the Treasu

Interal Revenue Service v P Attach to Form 990.

Name of the organization FI SH_MRGENCY REE'ERRAL SERVI CE Employer identification number

PROGRAM 94-2590904

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
DAA



Schedule B (Fgrm 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)
Name of organization

Page 1 of 2 ofPartl

—

Employer identification number

FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904
Contributors (see instructions)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
.1 | PENELOPE .. | Person
2601 ALMA AVE Payroll
......................................... $.........57,543 | Noncash
'SOUTH LAKE TAHOE = CA 96150 (Complete Part Il f there is
............................... & noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 _Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
2] SAVEMART- CARSON CITY AREA Person i
3620 N CARSON ST Payroll |
................................................................ $.......209,588 | nNoncash [X
_CARSON CITY . . NV 89706 (Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(@) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
3] COSTCO Person
700 OLD CLEAR CREEK RD Payroll
.................................................................. $........107,519 | Noncash
CARSON CITY NV 89701 (Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
.4 | RALEYS STORES ... ... Person
P.0O. BOX 15618 Payroll
.................................................................. $........26,693 | nNoncash
_SACRAMENTO CA 95852 (Complete Part Il f there ie
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
-2 SAFEWAY STORES ... ... Person
2035 N. CARSON ST. Payroll
.................................................................. $...........44,572 | nNoncash
CARSON CITY . . . Nv 89706 (Complete Part i if there is
a noncash contribution.)
() (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
6 SAK N SAVE STORE

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)



Schedule B (Fgrm 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

Page 1 of 1 ofPartll

Name of organization

Employer Identification number

FISH-EMERGEI:ICY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904
Noncash Property (see instructions)
(a) No. (c)
from D ipti f - h prope ive FMV (or estimate) Date r(ed:elved
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions)
FOOD, AND SUPPLIES .
I LT P PR U PR O OUURRUPUP PR
TSSOSO ......209,588 |
(::o'::- (®) FMV (or(:)stlmate) (@)
Part | Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
.FOOD, SUPPLIES AND CLOTHING
S
e s 107,519 |
No.
(::or: D ot f (b)a h or ive FMV (or(:)stlmate) Dat @ ived
Part | escription of noncash property given (see Instructions) ate receive
.FOOD AND SUPPLIES .
R T SO O PP URUURU PSRRI
L s 26,693 | ...
{(a) No. (c)
(b} {d)
from FMV (or estimate)
Part | Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
.FOOD AND SUPPLIES . . . . ..
S
SOOI ... 44,872
(a) No. (c)
from Description of no::)ash property given FMV (or estimate) Dat - ived
Part! (see instructions) 8 recelve
.FOOD AND SUPPLIES
2 RSOOSR
e s 76,028 |
No.
(:r)or: Description of no::)ash roperty given FMv (or(:)stlmate) .
Parti prop g (see instructions) Date received
FOOD AND DRINKS .
7 e e

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 890-PF) (2009)



Schedule B (Fgrm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009) Page 2 of 2 ofPartl
Name of organization Employer identification number
FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904
Contributors (see instructions)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
O STARBUCKS-CARSON CITY AREA . . Person
VARIQUS Payroll
..................................................... $........32,406 | Noncash
.CARSON CITY . NV 89706 (Complete Part Il if there is
' a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
......................................................................... Person
Payroli
.................................................................... S Noncash
.................................................................... (Complete Part il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (®) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
.......................................................................... Person
Payroll
.................................................................... S Noncash
.................................................................... {Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
.......................................................................... Person
Payroll
.................................................................... S Noncash
.................................................................... (Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(2) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
.......................................................................... Person
Payroll
.................................................................... S Noncash
.................................................................... (Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
() (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
.......................................................................... Person
Payroll
$ Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)



Date Due:

Remittance:

Mail To:

Signature:

Other:

10020

Filing Instructions

FISH-Emergency Referral Service
Program

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended June 30, 2010

November 15, 2010

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 6/30/10 shows no
balance due.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

If a private delivery service is used, mail to:
oSspPC

1973 N. Rulon White Blvd.

Ogden, UT 84404

The return should be signed and dated on Page 1 by an officer representing the
organization.

Initial and date the copy of the return, and retain it for your records.




Date Due:

Remittance:

Mail To:

Signature:

Other:

Filing Instructions

FISH-Emergency Referral Service
Program

Exempt Organization Business Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended June 30, 2010

November 15, 2010

None is required. Your Form 990-T for the tax year ended 6/30/10 shows no
balance due.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

If a private delivery service is used, mail to:
OSPC

1973 N. Rulon White Bivd.

Ogden, UT 84404

The return should be signed and dated on Page 2 by an officer representing the
organization.

Initial and date the copy of the return, and retain it for your records.

10020




For calendar year 2009, or tax year beginning 07/01/09

FISH~-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE

PROGRAM

Forms 990 / 990-EZ Return Summary

Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Revenue
Contributions
Program service revenue
Investment income
Capital gain / loss
Special events:
Gross revenue

935,580

677,294

599

-4,457

Direct expenses

Net income
Other income
Total revenue
Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses
Excess / (deficit)

Other changes

-4,118

1,256,627

246,287

14,751

Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year

Reconciliation of Revenue

Total revenue per financial statements
Less:

Unrealized gains

Donated services

Recoveries

Other
Plus:

Investment expenses

Other

Total revenue per return

Assets
Liabilities
Net assets

,andendng 06/30/10
94-2590904
461,933
1,604,823
1,517,665
87,158
549,091

Reconciliation of Expenses

1,604,823 Total expenses per financial statements 1,517,665
Less:
Donated services
Prior year adjustments
Losses
Other
Plus:
Investment expenses
Other
1,604,823 Total expenses per return 1,517,665
Balance Sheet
Beginning Ending Differences
2,355,155 2,398,286
1,893,222 1,849,195
461,933 549,001 87,158

Miscellaneous Information

Amended return
Return / extended due date
Failure to file penalty

11/15/10




Form 990-T Return Summary
For calendar year 2009, or tax year beginning 07/01/09  andending 06/30/10

FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904
PROGRAM

Income
Gross profit
Capital gain / loss
Unrelated debt-financed income
All other income 24,087
Total Income 24,087
Deductions
Officer compensation
Salaries
All other deductions 24,012
Net operating loss
Specific deduction 1,000
Total deductions 25,012
Unrelated business taxable income

=925

Taxes / Credits / Payments
Regular tax
Proxy tax
Alternative minimum tax
Tax
Foreign tax credit
Other credits
General business credits
Prior year minimum tax credit
Total nonrefundable credits
Other taxes
Total tax
Estimated tax payments
Paid with extension
Tax withheld
Other credits / payments
Estimated tax penalty
Overpayment applied to next year's tax
Payments / penalty / application
Net tax due

Additions to Tax
Interest on late payments
Failure to file penalty
Failure to pay penalty
Total additions

Balance due
Refund
Next Year's Estimates Miscellaneous Information
1st quarter Amended return _
2nd quarter Return/ extended duedate 11/15/10
3rd quarter
4th quarter

Total




Fo;m‘ 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return | oms No. 1545-0887

2009

ﬂ?.”;%'.‘.ﬁ“ﬁ&‘&é’m'sl'&?&‘ i endng 06/30/10 . P See separate instructions. ol Satiius e
A Sgggk“b%gn od Name of organization ( D Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D Employer identification number
B  Exempt under section FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE (Employees’ trust, see instructions for Block D
Xl s01( C)( 3) |Print | PROGRAM on page 9)
408(e) 220(e)]  OF | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see page 8 of instructions. 94-2590904
408A 530(2)| Type | 138 E. LONG STREET E Unrelated business activity codes
528(a) City or town, state, and ZIP code (See instructions for Block E on page 9.)
C  Book value of all assets CARSON CITY NV 89706 531120
at end of year £ __Group exemption number (See instructions for Block F on page 9.) »

2,398,286 G Check organization type » X! 501(c) corporation | | 501(c)trust | | 401(a) trust Other trust
H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity.
>
| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? | 4 D Yes @ No
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporati
> TAXPAYER CORY_

J__The books are in care of Telephoné number b

Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income ___(B) Expenses

1a Gross receipts or sales -

b Less returns and allowances c Balance . .. .. | 4 1¢c
2 Costofgoods sold (Schedule A, line7) 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromlineic . 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach ScheduleD) . 4a

b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part I, line 17) (attach Form 4797) 4b

c Capital loss deduction fortrusts ... 4c

10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule ) 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) 11
42 Otherincome {See page 10 of the instructions; attach schedule) SEE STMT 1 | 12 24,087 0 24,087
13 . Combine lines 3through 12 .. ... ............................_ 13 24,087 24,087

Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (Seé page 11 of the instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (ScheduleK) . 14
156 Salaries andwages 15
16 Repairsand maintenance 16
17 Bad debts ...................................................................................................... 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) .. . . ... ... SEE STATEMENT 2 | 18 16,415
19 Texesandlicenses 19
20  Charitable contributions (See page 13 of the instructions for limitation rules) 20
21  Depreciation (attach Form 4562) | . . .. ... 21 4,036
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 22a 22b 4,036
23 DDl 23
24 Contributionstodeferredcompensaﬁonplans...................,............‘.........,............‘.:...”m.:“ 24
25  Employee benefitprograms 28
26  Excess exemptexpenses (Schedulel) 26
27 Excess readership costs (Scheduled) | 27
28 Other deductions (attach schedule) . . ... ... ... SEE STATEMENT 3 |2 3,561
20 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 ... 29 24,012
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 30 75
3 NetoperatingIossdeduction(IimitedtotheamountonIine30)_mm_,m,,_m,,m,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,._:”_: ......... M
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract ine 31 fromine30 32 75
33  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions.) N - 33 1,000
34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line

32 enterthe smaller of zero or line 32 . . . . . . i 34 0

DAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 990-T (2009)



) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590904 Page 2
Tax Computation
35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation on page 15.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here b D See Instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):

™ [s | 2 s | @ s
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750) $
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) . . ... ... $

c Income tax on ‘he amount on "ne 34 ......................................................................
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation on page 16. Income tax on

the amount on line 34 from: D Tax rate schedule or D Schedule D (Form 1041)

37 Proxy tax. See page 16 of the instructions.

Alternative minimum tax

40a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 40a «

b Other credits (see page 16 of the instructions) 40b

¢ General business credit. Attach Fom3800 40c

d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or8827) 40d

e Total credits. Add lines 40athrough40d . . . . 40e
41 Subtractline40efrom line 39 ... .. ... . . ... 41
42 Qhertwses. [ Fomazss | | Formeet1 | | Fomeser | | Formsses | | Otner 42
43 Totaltax. Addlinesd1and42 . _43 0
44a Payments: A 2008 overpayment creditedto2009 44a

b 2009 estimated taxpayments . 44b

¢ Taxdepositedwith Form 8868 . ... . ... ... ... 44c

d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) =~ 44d

e Backup withholding (see instructions) 44e

f Other credits and payments: D Form 2439

(] Form 4136 [ ] other Total > | 44f

45  Total payments. Add lines 4da through 44f 45
46  Estimated tax penalty (see page 4 of the instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached =~ 4 D 46
47 Taxdue. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed > | 47
48  Overpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountoverpaid .. . ... . . .. > | 48
49 Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2010 estimated tax b Refunded > | 49

Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions on page 17)
1 Atany time during the 2009 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial

account {bank, securities, or other) in  foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign

Bank and Financial Accounts. if YES, enter the name of the foreign country here b

If YES, see page 5 of the instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year B> $
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation »
1 Inventory at beginning of year 6 Inventoryatendofyear

1
2 Purchases 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6 from
3

3 Costoflabor ' line 5. Enter here and in Part |, line 2

4a éodggi?gagg‘ic%?"‘ .............. 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with res;').e'c.t'tb. '
b gtrt\aeéh oo.zgm” ................ 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply
5__ Total. Add lines 1 through4b .. .. 5 to the organization?

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is trus,

Si n correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer ﬁn pv)“mn Wh preparer has any knowledge.
g } E | FU May the IRS discuss this return with

Here itrqgtr%m e I'l":)r?shcawn below (see
Signature of officer Date Title Yos No
Preparer's } Date Check if Preparer's SSN or PTIN
Paid signature BENJAMIN C. STEELE CPA 08/13/10 self-employed 543-54-0961
Preparer's| ¢ name (or STEELE & ASSOCIATES, LLC
Use Only | yours if set-employed), 680 W NYE LN STE 202 EIN 88~-0479248
address, and ZIP code  CARSON CITY, NV 89703 Phoneno.775-882-7198
Form 990-T (2009)

DAA



Form 996-T (2q09) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE
Schédule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see Instructions on page 18)

94-2590904

(2]

Page

1. Description of property

w  N/A

(2)

3

4

2. Rent received or accrued

(a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent
for personal property is more than 10% but not

(b) From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds

3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income
in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)

more than 50%) 50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)
(1)
2
3)
(4)
Total Total (b) Total deductions.

(c) Total Income, Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A)

>

Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 6, column (B) »

Schedule E — Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions on page 19

2, Gross income from or

3. Deductions directly connected with or aliocable to

debt-financed prope
1. Description of debt-financed property allocable to debt-financed property
property (a) Straight line depreciation (b) Other deductions
(attach schedule) (attach schedule)
@ N/a
2
(3)
4
4. Amount of average §. Average adjusted basis of . Col 8. Allocable deducti
e aanon | &b s 7. Gomincomeroperaie | coumneioara oo
allocable to debt-financed ebt-finan o)
property (attach ach::ule) (attach sche%ulgny by column 5 (column 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))
()] %
2) %
3) %
(4) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
Totals | 4

Total dividends-recelved deductions included in column 8
Schedule F — Interest, Annuities, Re

1. Name of controlled
organization

2. Employer

oyalties, and Ren

identification number

ts From Controlled Organizations (see instructions on page 20)

Exempt Controlled Organizations

3. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

4, Total of specified
payments made

. Part of column 4 that isl 8. Deductions directly
included in the controlling| connected with income
organization's gross inc.

in column §

m N/A

2

(]

(4

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

9. Total of specified
payments made

10, Part of column 9 that is
included in the controlling

11. Deductions directly
connected with income in

organization's gross income column 10
(1)
(2)
3
4)
Add columns § and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 8, column (A). Part |, line 8, column (B).
TOtalS »
DAA

Form 990-T (2009)



-Form 990-T (2009) FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE

94-2590904

Page 4

Schedule G- Investment income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization

(sed mstructlons on page 20)

3. Deductions §, Total deductions
1. Description of income 2. Amount of income directly connected 4. Set-asides and set-asides (col. 3
(attach schedule) (attach schedule) plus col.4)
mN/A
2)
(3)
(4)
Enter here and on page 1, . Enter here and on page 1,
Partl, line 9, coumn (A). | . Part!, line 9, column (B).
Totals . ... ... ... > .
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Actlwty Income, Other Than Advertlsin Income (see mstru
4. Net income
2. Gross 3. Expenses (loss) from . 7. Excess exempt
unrelated directly unrelatee trade 5. Gmss' |r|°°m9 6. Expenses expenses
1. Description of exploited activity business income connected with or business from activity that attributable to (column 6 minus
from trade or production of {column 2 minus is not unrelated column § column 5, but not
busi unrelated column 3). if a business income more than
usiness business income gain, compute column 4)
cols. 5 through 7. ’
uN/A
(2)
3
4)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part li, iine 26.
Totals ... ................. >

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions on page 21) |

—

2. Gross 3. Direct
' advertisin - Ol
1. Name of periodical income ¢ advertising costs
cols.
oN/A
2)
3
4)

toPartll line (5)) ,, B>

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Advertising
gain or (loss) (col.
2 minus col. 3). I
a gain, compute

5 through 7.

7. Excess readership

. Circulation 6. Readership ;T;&ﬁt‘,’,?,’,‘ :
income costs but not more than
column 4)

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

each periodical

listed in Part |1, fill in

@wN/Aa

2

(3

“4)

(5) Totals from Part |

Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5), ... P

Enter here and on
page 1, Part |,
line 11, col. (A).

Enter here and on
page 1, Part|,
line 11, col. (B).

Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see mstructlons on page 21)

Enter here and
on page 1,
Part ll, line 27.

1. Name 2. Title ﬁg,::ersg{‘e‘ﬂo 4. Compensation attributable to
business unrelated business
m N/A %
(¥)] %
(3 %
(4) %
Total, Enter here and onpage 1, Part Il ne 14 . ...\ oo >

DAA

Form 990-T (2009)



| . Depreciation and Amortization
Form 4562
(Including Information on Listed Property)

OMB No. 1545-0172

2009

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Service (99) » Seo separate instructions. P Attach to your tax return. é‘.‘aﬁi‘.ﬁ‘e‘."ho. 67
Name(s) shownonretum ~ F'1SH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE Identifying number

PROGRAM 94-2590904

Business or activity to which this form relates
RECT DEPRECIATION

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount. See the instructions for a higher limit for certain businesses 1 250,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) oo 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 3 800,000
4  Reduction in limitation. Subtract fine 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
§ __ Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions . . ...... .. 5
[] (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7  Listed property. Enter the amountfrom line28 .. T 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and7 8
9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of fine Sorfine 8 | ... . .. ... 9
10  Carryover of disaliowed deduction from line 13 of your 2008 Form4562 . 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) | 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 | 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2010. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 .- > | 13|

not use Part |l or Part 11l below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

INGQACRS) ... 16

36,491

16 Other de

MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)

Section A

17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2009 . ... .. ... ... ... ... .. ..... ...

18  Ityou are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here P> [_| P
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2009 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and year | (c) Basis for depreciation (d) Recovery
(a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment use (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
service only—see instructions) pericd
18a  3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ ___7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property -
g 25-year property - . 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SIL
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2009 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a_Class life S/
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
40 yrs. MM SIL
_ Summary (See instructions.)
21 Lsted propery. Enter amount from fne28 21 1,139
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter here
and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ... ............... . ..

23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs . .. , e 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

DAA

Form 52(009)



-FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE 94-2590504
Form 4562 (2000) Page 2
“Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, cellular telephones, certain computers, and
property used for entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,

24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicabie.

Section A—Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? |§| Yes r] No | 24b If"Yes,"is the evidence written? b_fl Yes l_l No
o (?) i 9“32‘”’ c t(d) th Basis f (:) ciati Reo(c? ) M (31)0«1/ De n(:;) tion Electeg) ection
T)(’I?:t eig{gg:m Dat:.;:\:g:d " in;:m:tr;tgueu osb:rsic; o (::;?n:;d:‘%r:w;;r: peri;dry Co:vention dzductna'o: 179 :OSt °
first) use only)
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the
tax year and used more than 50% in a qualified business use (see instructions) ... ..................... 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
93 GMC BOX VAN |MODEL 4000
11/02/07 100.00% 3,655 3,655 5.0/ s/L- 731
2003 C C450 TRUCK
05/06/10 100.00¢ 17,150 17,150/ 7.0 S/L- 408

27 Property used 50% or less in a gualified business use:

% SiL-
[ S/L-
28  Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 | 28

29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter hereandonline7, page 1 ... ........................cooieoieeeiieeeiroieeneiss

Section B—Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other “more than 5% owner,” or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

30 Total business/investment miles driven (a) (b) (©) (d) (e) ()]
during the year (do not include Vehicle 1 Vehicie 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 8
commuting miles) ...

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles driven

33 Total miles driven during the year. Add
lines 30through32 . . ...

34 Was the vehicle available for personal Yes No | Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No | Yes No
use during off-duty hours? .

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a
more than 5% owner or related person?

36 Is another vehicle available for personal use? . .....
Section C—Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not
more than 5% owners or related persons (see instructions).
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by Yes No
youremployees? . ... ... . ......., R
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personaluse? | . .
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the
use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See instructions.)

(e)
(a) Date ar(n%)rtization Amogi::able é:c):le Amoqization Amortizati (f)fo i
Description of costs begins amount section pZ?Q:: ‘:gre mortization for this year
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2009 tax year (see instructions):
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2009 taxyear | ... 43 1,914
44  Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions forwheretoreport .. ................................ ... 44 1,914

Form 4562 (2009)
DAA



. Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 15450172
Form” 45 6 2
i g (Including information on Listed Property) 2009
lepartment of the Treasury
'"'gml Revenue Service (29) ) See separate instructions. P> Attach to your tax return ‘é‘a‘:ﬁ’&?&‘ No. 67
Name(s) shown on return FI SH~-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE Identifying number
PROGRAM 94-2590904

Business or activity to which this form relates

L RENTAL PROPERTY

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount. See the instructions for a higher limit for certain businesses . ... ... .. 1 250,000
2  Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . .. ... .. 3 800,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions . ......... 5
[ (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) {(c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line20 L7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (), lines6and7 8
9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of ne Sorline8 ... 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2008 Form 4562 . 10
11  Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not iess than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 .
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2010. Add lines 9 and 10, lessline12 ... P | 13 |

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

: (See instr.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instructions) 14
15  Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . ... 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) . . . ... ..\ttt it ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt et 16 4,036

MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2008 . .. . .. .. ... . ... ........ ...
18 Ifyou are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here | 2 [

Section B—Assets Placed In Service During 2009 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month andyear | (c) Basis for depreciation ((d) Recovery ' .
(a) Classification of property plsaecreg °|en (bg::;\f::grllx:meig; :)se period (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
19a__ 3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ ___7-year property
d _10-year property
e __15-year property
f__20-year property
__g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/IL
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
I Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2009 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/IL
b 12-year . 12 yrs. S/L
ar | 40 yrs. MM SIL
. Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fromfine28 . 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and. I|ne21 Enterhere .......
and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ... .......... ... .. 22 4,036

23  For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the

portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs e 123
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2009)
DAA




"'FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL "SERVICE

Form 4562 (2008)

94-2590904

Page 2

“Listed Prope

(Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, cellular telephones, certain computers, and

property used for entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting fease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A—Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? D Yes |—I No | 24b If"Yes " is the evidence written? I_l Yes —l_l No
@) (b) © @ (e) ) ) (h) 0}
Type of property  Date placed in invs;‘t?nn:nﬁse Cost or other Basis for depreciation | Recovery Method/ Depreciation Elected section
(iist vehicles service percentage basis (business/investment | period Convention deduction 179 cost
first) use only)
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the
tax year and used more than 50% in a qualified business use (see instructions)........................ 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
27  Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% SiL-
Y S/L-
28  Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, paged l 28

29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 .. . .. ... it i

Section B—Iinformation on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other “more than 5% owner,” or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employses, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

30 Total business/investment miles driven (a) (b) (c) {d) (o) ()]
during the year (do not include Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle § Vehicle 8
commuting miles) ... ...

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles driven

33  Total miles driven during the year. Add
lines 30through32 ... ...

34 Was the vehicle available for personal Yes No Yes No Yes No Yeos No Yes No Yes No
use during off-duty hours? ... . . '

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a
more than 5% owner or related person? =

38 _Is another vehicle available for personal use? . .. ...

Section C—Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not

more than 5% owners or related persons (see instructions).

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by Yes No
YOUM BMIDIOY S

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or moreowners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? . .. . .

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the
use Of the vehicles, and retain the information received? ....................................................................

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See instructions.) o

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

(@)
(b) (c) (d) Amortizati
@ Date amortization Amontizabl Cod mortization '
Description of costs begins r:t:n of; X ] oo :n pg?g:: t:‘;e Amortization for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2009 tax year (see instructions):

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2008 taxyear 43 249

44 _ Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions forwheretoreport . ... ... ... ... . ... 44 249
Form 4562 (2009)

DAA
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Other Notes and Loans Receivable

Forms = a1
990 /'990-PF 2009
For calendar year 2009, or tax year beginning 07 /01/09  andending 06/30/10
Name Employer Identification Number

FISH-EMERGENCY REFERRAL SERVICE

PROGRAM

94-2590904

FORM 990, PART X, LINE 7 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Name of borrower

Relationship to disqualified person

(1) EMPLOYEE ADVANCES

(2)

@

@

&

(o))

0

&

©

Original amount
borrowed Date of loan

Maturity
date

Repayment terms

Interest
rate

()

2)

@

4

(5

{6)

@)

&

G

10

Security provided by borrower

Purpose of loan

Consideration furnished by lender

Balance due at
beginning of year

Balance due at
end of year

Fair market value
{990-PF only)

a

100

50

2)

@

“4

5

©€

@

8

)

(10)

Totals

100

50




- TUUZU FISH-Emergency Reterrat Service UB/13/2010 1105 AM
94-2590904
FYE: 6/30/2010

Federal Asset Report Page 1
Form 990, Page 1

Date Bus Sec Basis

Asset Description In Service_ Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr PerConvMeth _ Prior Current
2 File Cabinet 4/01/98 80 80 7 MOS/L 80 0
3 File Cabinet 4/01/98 80 80 7 MOS/L 80 0
4 Spirit Classis 6 Button 10/01/98 277 277 7 MO S/L 277 0
5 Spirit Classis 24 Button - Phone System 1/01/99 307 307 7 MOS/L 307 0
6 72in Utility Closet 1/01/99 180 180 7 MO S/L 180 0
8 Alarm System 7/01/01 675 675 7 MOS/L 675 0
11 Gvision Computer 8/01/01 350 350 7 MOS/L 350 0
12 eMachine 8/01/01 475 475 7 MOS/L 475 0
14 Freezer 3dr 9/01/94 3,250 3,250 7 MO S/L 3,250 0
15 Uprights - 11 each 12/01/98 660 660 7 MO S/L 660 0
16 Load Beams 12/01/98 1,188 1,188 7 MO S/L 1,188 0
17 Cooler & Freezer Combo 12/01/98 7,950 7,950 7 MOS/L 7,950 0
18 Cannon PC-921 10/01/00 450 450 7 MOS/L 450 0
19 Step Ladder 10/01/00 668 668 7 MO S/L 668 0
23 Store Fixtures 7/01/03 600 600 7 MOS/L 600 0
24 HP Photo Printer 8/01/01 200 200 7 MO S/L 200 0
25 Safe wdrop 7/01/95 406 406 7 MO S/L 406 0
27 Printer 6/30/05 290 290 7 MOS/L 290 0
28 Furnace 7/01/03 8,500 8,500 7 MO S/L 8,500 0
30 Liftgate on Truck 7/01/03 2,589 2,589 7 MOS/L 2,589 0
31 Payphone 7/01/03 674 674 7 MO S/L 674 0
32 Credit Card Machines (2) 7/01/03 2,517 2,517 7 MO S/ 2,517 0
33 Hydraulic Dump Trailer 7/01/03 3,000 3,000 7 MO S/L 3,000 0
34 [ce Machine 7/01/03 2,077 2,077 7 MO S/L 2,077 (]
36 Bailer 9/20/98 3,600 3,600 7 MO S/L 3,600 0
37 HVAC Unit 7/02/03 4,250 4,250 7 MO S/L 4,250 0
38 Interior Signage 8/01/03 1,114 ’ 1,114 7 MO S/L 1,114 0
39 Door & Instal 8/12/03 1,833 1,833 7 MO S/L 1,833 0
40 Bizzy Buzzy 8/04/03 1,000 1,000 7 MO S/L 1,000 0
43 Workroom Improvements 8/12/03 683 683 7 MO S/L 683 0
48 Dozier Equip Ladder 10/01/03 567 567 7 MOS/L 567 0
51 Manufd Sign 12/10/03 3,134 3,134 7 MO S/L 3,134 0
52 Wirin, 1/31/04 3,380 3,380 7 MO S/L 3,380 0
53 NRC Ig{ooﬁng 9/03/03 990 990 7 MO S/L 990 0
54 Wylie LHI 5/22/03 24,467 24,467 7 MOS/L 24,467 0
55 Fence - back 10/13/04 2,853 2,853 7 MO 3L 2,853 0
56 2000 Chev Passenger Van 7/01/04 5,000 5,000 7 MOS/L 5,000 0
59 Compaq Computer 8/01/04 544 544 7 MOS/L 544 0
60 Compaq Computer 8/01/04 544 544 7 MO S/L 544 0
61 1999 Ford F250 11/19/04 6,090 6,090 7 MO S/L 6,090 0
62 1997 Ford Van 11/16/04 2,500 2,500 7 MO S/L 2,500 0
63 Server 8/29/05 2,623 2,623 5 MOSL - 2,099 524
64 HP Computer & Monitor 10/25/05 391 391 5 MOS/LL 312 79
67 Alleyway Pavement 6/26/06 1,500 1,500 15 MO S/L 375 100
68 Alleyway Pavement 6/26/06 1,500 1,500 15 MO S/L 375 100
69 Alleyway Pavement 6/26/06 1,500 1,500 15 MO S/L 375 100
70 Alleyway Pavement 6/26/06 1,500 1,500 15 MO S/L 375 100
71 Building 6/07/06 1,210,422 1,210,422 39 MO S/L 94,570 31,036
72 Security System 7/26/07 2,029 2,029 15 MO S/L 259 136
73 DR Air Conditioning Unit 8/08/07 5,555 5,555 7 MO S/L 1,521 794
74 Bailer 2/13/06 1,998 1,998 7 MO S/L 1,142 285
75 Forklift ) 7/12/05 4,367 4367 7 MO SL - 2,496 624
76 1994 GMC/Chevy Step Van 5/01/02 3,845 3,845 7 MOS/L 3,845 0
103 Leasehold Improvements 1/01/01 362,632 362,632 6 MOS/L 362,632 0
105 Land 6/07/06 911,880 911,880 0 -- Land 0 0
107 AO Smith Hot Water Heater 9/24/08 574 574 7 MO S/L 62 82
108 AO Smith Hot Water Heater 9/24/08 574 574 7 MO S/L 62 82
109 Floor in Dining Room 2/26/09 1,877 1,877 7 MO S/L 89 268
112 Refrigerator 10/15/09 16,474 16,474 7 MO S/L 0 1,765
113 Shelving 10/15/09 3,879 3,879 7 MO S/L 0 416
Total Other Depreciation 2,635,112 2,635,112 570,581 36,491
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 2,635,112 2,635,112 570,581 36,491

Listed gr%?gm;
106 93 GMC Box Van Model 4000

11/02/07 3,655 3,655 5 MO S/ 1,218 731




10020 FISH-Emergency Referral Service

8/13/2010 11:05 AM

94-2590904 Federal Statements Page 1
FYE: 6/30/2010 v
Form 990, Part IX, Line 11g - Other Fees for Service (Non-employee)

Total Program Management & Fund
Description Expenses Service General Raising
GRANTS AND AWARDS S 4,551 $ 51 $ -500 5,000
BURGLARY - THEFT 200 100 100
CLIENT SERVICES 607,119 607,119
COMMISSIONS 15,389 15,389
CONFERENCES 45 45
CONTRACT SERVICES 21,187 21,187
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,080 60 1,020
SMALL EQUIPMENT 1,611 1,500 111
FOOD PURCHASES 7,769 7,769
FUEL 11,992 11,992
FUNDRAISING 3,213 944 1,508 761
INSURANCE 40,400 38,286 2,114
TAXES & LICENSES 1,442 849 593
MAINTENANCE 18,781 17,309 1,472
MEDICAL SERVICES 739 739
MISCELLANEOUS 8,478 6,338 1,837 303
OFFICE EXPENSE 15,482 8,483 3,228 3,771
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 5,530 914 90 4,526
PUBLIC RELATIONS 1,495 1,495
TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 82,675 77,954 4,721
14,361

TOTAL $ 849,178 $ 795,796 $ 39,021




10040 FISH-EmMergency Kererra: service Uo/13/ZU010 1100 AM
94-2590904 Federal Asset Report Page 2
FYE: 6/30/2010 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basis

Asset Description In Service_ Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConvMeth _ Prior Current
110 2003 GMC C450 Truck 5/06/10 17,150 17,150 7 MO S/L 0 408
111 2001 F-250 Crew Cab 6/16/10 9,500 9,500 7 MO S/L 0 0
30,305 30,305 1,218 1,139

rtization: ‘

57 Loan Origination Fees 6/07/06 19,137 19,137 10 MOAmort 5,921 1,914
19,137 19,137 5,921 1,914
Grand Totals 2,684,554 2,684,554 577,720 39,544
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 0
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0
Net Grand Totals 2,684,554 2,684,554 577,720 39,544




AUULU Flor-Emergency mererrar oervive UO/ 1014V 1V 1 1.VO AIVI

94-2500904 Federal Asset Report Page 3
*
FYE: 6/30/2010 Retail Rental Property
Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service_ Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConvMeth _ Prior Current
Other Depreciation:
104 Building 6/07/06 157,398 157,398 39 MO S/L 12,108 4,036
Total Other Depreciation 157,398 157,398 12,108 4,036
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 157,398 157,398 12,108 4,036
106 Loan %.rigination Fees 6/07/06 2,488 2,488 10 MOAmort 746 249
2,488 2,488 746 249
Grand Totals 159,886 159,886 12,854 4,285
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 0
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0

Net Grand Totals 159,886 159,886 12,854 4,285




TUUZU FidR-cmergency xererrar oervice

Uo/13/1ZU1U 11UD AV

942590904 AMT Asset Report Page 1
FYE: 6/30/2010 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description in Service_  Cost % 179Bonus_for Depr PerConvMeth _ Prior Current

File %abinet

)

File Cabinet
Spirit Classis 6 Button

Spirit Classis 24 Button - Phone System

72in Utility Closet

Alarm System

Gvision Computer
eMachine

Freezer 3dr

Uprights - 11 each

Load Beams

Cooler & Freezer Combo
Cannon PC-921

Step Ladder

Store Fixtures

HP Photo Printer

Safe wdrop

Printer

Furnace

Liftgate on Truck
Payphone

Credit Card Machines (2)
Hydraulic Dump Trailer
Ice Machine

Bailer

HVAC Unit

Interior Signage

Door & Install

Bizzy Buzzy

Workroom Improvements
Dozier Equip Ladder
Manufd Sign

Wiring

NRC Roofing

Wylie LHI

Fence - back

2000 Chev Passenger Van
Compaq Computer
Compaq Computer

1999 Ford F250

1997 Ford Van

Server

HP Computer & Monitor
Alleyway Pavement
Alleyway Pavement
Alleyway Pavement
Alleyway Pavement
Building

Security System

DR Air Conditioning Unit
Bailer

Forklift

1994 GMC/Chevy Step Van
Leasehold Improvements
Land

AO Smith Hot Water Heater
AO Smith Hot Water Heater
Floor in Dining Room
Refrigerator

Shelving

Total Other Depreciation

Total ACRS and Other Depreciation

Listed Pmézg%!;
106 93 GMC Box Van Model 4000

4/01/98
4/01/98
10/01/98
1/01/99
1/01/99
7/01/01
8/01/01
8/01/01
9/01/94
12/01/98
12/01/98
12/01/98
10/01/00
10/01/00
7/01/03
8/01/01
7/01/95
6/30/05
7/01/03
7/01/03
7/01/03
7/01/03
7/01/03
7/01/03
9/20/98
7/02/03
8/01/03
8/12/03
8/04/03
8/12/03
10/01/03
12/10/03
1/31/04
9/03/03
5/22/03
10/13/04
7/01/04
8/01/04
8/01/04
11/19/04
11/16/04
8/29/05
10/25/05
6/26/06
6/26/06
6/26/06
6/26/06
6/07/06
7/26/07
8/08/07
2/13/06
7/12/05
5/01/02
1/01/01
6/07/06
9/24/08 574
9/24/08 574
2/26/09 1,877
10/15/09 0
10/15/09 0

COTTOOOOOCOOCOCOOOOOCTOOCOOOOOCOOCOTCOOOCOOOOOOOCOOOCOoOLOOOOO0O

11/02/07 0

CCOCOOOOCOOOCOOOOOCOOOOOOCOOOCOOOOOOODOTCOCOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQ

COOOCOCOOOOOOOOOOOOCOOOOOCOOOCOOOCOOOOOOOOOOOOOCOOOCOOOOODOOOO

R PR R R R R B s Rl R R Rl e B e e e R e e e e e
S

©0 00
DNOOOOOCCOOCOOOOOOOOOOCOORLOOORLOOOCOOOOOCOOOOOOOOOCOOOOOOOOO

62
62
89 268
0 0
0 0
213 432
213 432
0 HY 0 0




- ‘IVULY ridHA-Emergency ererras oervice UB/13/40°10 17100 AWV

94-2580904 AMT Asset Report Page 2
FYE: 6/30/2010 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basis

Asset Description in Service_ Cost % 179Bonus_for Depr PerConvMeth _ Prior Current
110 2003 GMC C450 Truck 5/06/10 0 0 0 HY 0 0
111 2001 F-250 Crew Cab 6/16/10 0 0 0 HY 0 0
0 0 0 0
Grand Totals 3,025 3,025 213 432
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 0

Net Grand Totals 3,025 3,025 213 432




- IUULY rFlon-cmergency xererrar aervnse Uo/'13/14U1U  1TIUD A
94.25%0904 AMT Asset Report Page 3
FYE: 6/30/2010 Retail Rental Property

Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description in Service  Cost %_ 179Bonus_for Depr PerConvMeth _ Prior Current
104 Buxilging 6/07/06 0 0 0 HY 0 0
Total Other Depreciation 0 0 0 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals 0 0 0 0
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 0
Net Grand Totals 0 0 0 0




TVULY FIOM-EMICIYeIICy meleiiar ot vive VO/ 1914V IV | L.V MVt

94-2580904 Depreciation Adjustment Report Page 1
FYE: 6/30/2010 All Business Activities
AMT
o Adjustments/
Form Unit Asset Description Tax AMT Preferences

There are no assets that meet the criteria of this report




VULV MIOM-CHICIYTlIVy RIS ar ot vive

94-2580904 Future Depreciation Report FYE: 6/30/11

FYE: 6/30/2010

Form 990, Page 1

VO/ 1914V 1V

11.V0 AV

Page 1

Date In
Asset Description Service Cost Tax AMT
Other Depreciation:
2 File Cabinet 4/01/98 80 0 0
3 File Cabinet 4/01/98 80 0 0
4 Spirit Classis 6 Button 10/01/98 277 0 0
5 Spirit Classis 24 Button - Phone System 1/01/99 307 0 0
6 7gin Utility Closet 1/01/99 180 0 0
8 Alarm System 7/01/01 675 0 0
11 Gvision Computer 8/01/01 350 0 0
12 eMachine 8/01/01 475 0 0
14 Freezer 3dr 9/01/94 3,250 0 0
15 Uprights - 11 each 12/01/98 660 0 0
16 Load Beams 12/01/98 1,188 0 0
17 Cooler & Freezer Combo 12/01/98 7,950 0 0
18 Cannon PC-921 10/01/00 450 0 0
19 Step Ladder 10/01/00 668 0 0
23 Store Fixtures 7/01/03 600 0 0
24 HP Photo Printer 8/01/01 200 0 0
25 Safe wdrop 7/01/95 406 0 0
27 Printer 6/30/05 290 0 0
28 Furnace 7/01/03 8,500 0 0
30 Liftgate on Truck 7/01/03 2,589 0 0
31 Payphone 7/01/03 674 0 0
32 Credit Card Machines (2) 7/01/03 2,517 0 0
33 Hydraulic Dump Trailer 7/01/03 3,000 0 0
34 Ice Machine 7/01/03 2,077 0 0
36 Bailer 9/20/98 3,600 0 0
37 HVAC Unit 7/02/03 4,250 0 0
38 Interior Signage 8/01/03 1,114 0 0
39 Door & Install 8/12/03 1,833 0 0
40 Bizzy Buzzy 8/04/03 1,000 0 0
43 Workroom Improvements 8/12/03 683 0 0
48 Dozier Equip Ladder 10/01/03 567 0 0
51 Manuf'd Sign 12/10/03 3,134 0 0
52 Wiring 1/31/04 3,380 0 0
53 NRC Roofing 9/03/03 990 0 0
54 Wylie LHI 5/22/03 24,467 0 0
55 Fence - back 10/13/04 2,853 . 0 0
56 2000 Chev Passenger Van 7/01/04 5,000 0 0
59 Compaq Computer 8/01/04 544 0 0
60 Compaq Computer 8/01/04 544 0 0
61 1999 Ford F250 11/19/04 6,090 0 0
62 1997 Ford Van 11/16/04 2,500 0 0
63 Server 8/29/05 2,623 0 0
64 HP Computer & Monitor 10/25/05 391 0 0
67 Alleyway Pavement 6/26/06 1,500 100 0
68 Alleyway Pavement 6/26/06 1,500 100 0
69 Alleyway Pavement 6/26/06 1,500 100 0
70 Alleyway Pavement 6/26/06 1,500 100 0
71 Building 6/07/06 1,210,422 31,037 0
72 Security System 7/26/07 2,029 135 0
73 DR Air Conditioning Unit 8/08/07 5,555 793 0
74 Bailer 2/13/06 1,998 286 0
75 Forklift 7/12/05 4,367 623 0
76 1994 GMC/Chevy Step Van 5/01/02 3,845 0 0
103 Leasehold Improvements 1/01/01 362,632 0 0
105 Land 6/07/06 911,880 0 0
107 AQO Smith Hot Water Heater 9/24/08 574 82 82
108 AO Smith Hot Water Heater 9/24/08 574 82 82
109 Floor in Dining Room 2/26/09 1,877 269 269
112 Refrigerator 10/15/09 16,474 2,354 0
113 Shelving 10/15/09 3,879 554 0
Total Other Depreciation 2,635,112 36,615 433
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 2,635,112 36,615 433




PUULU FIOM-EHHEeIYCI Iy RISl dar oS VRVEe

VO/ 1914V IV

11,V AV

Page 2

94,2580804 Future Depreciation Report FYE: 6/30/11
FYE: 6/30/2010 Form 990, Page 1
Date In
Asset Description Service Cost Tax AMT
Listed Property:
106 93 GMC Box Van Model 4000 11/02/07 3,655 731 0
110 2003 GMC C450 Truck 5/06/10 17,150 2,450 0
111 2001 F-250 Crew Cab 6/16/10 9,500 1,357 0
30,305 4,538 0
Amortization:
57 Loan Origination Fees 6/07/06 19,137 1,914 0
19,137 1,914 0
Grand Totals 2,684,554 43,067 433




Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Vision
A leader among cities as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals

A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding is provided on a year to year basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years.

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.

Guidelines for Grants Page 1 Fiscal Year 2011-2012



8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 1, 2011.

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds” form and include the required attachments as listed
- . in the application.

C 10. ’fhe original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
s Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on February 23, 2011. An electronic pdf version
may also be e-mailed to cceo@carson.org.

\‘
\

I have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this
application and its attachments are true to my knowledge.

FisH 201/ Foel frindo.s

Name of Program

s /
\@ / Z2 //z ct/

Project Director Signature Date

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
cceo@carson.org
WwWw.carson.org
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